United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL -

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED
E/ICEF/SR.8

9 July 1947

ORTGINAL: ENGLISE

INTERNATIONAL CEILDREN®S FMFRGENCY FUND

EXECUTIVE BOARD

SUMMARY RECORD CF THE EIGHTH MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Tuesday, 17 June 1947, at 2:30 p.m.

Present:

Chairman:

Dr. Rajchman

Mr, Jockel

Mr, Pessoa
Mrs, Sinclair
Mr. Tsao

Mr., Castello
Mr. Teborsky
Mr. Borberg

_Mr. Corres

Prof. Debré
Mr. Beinoglu .
Mr, Bekr

Miss Witteveen
Miss Hampton
Mr. Soyersted
Mr. Encinas

Mr, Webster

Secretariat:

Mr. Hagglof

H. E.Mr.Bruggmann_

Mr., Kozulia
Mr., Koobushko

Mr, Alexander
Migs Lenxroot
Mr, Krasovec

Mr. Marris
Mr. Pate )
Dr, Martha Ellot

Dr. Niblack

Mr. Litteria

(Poland)

Australia)
Brazil)
Canada)
China)
Colombia)

Czechoslovakia)

Denmaxk)
Eeuador)
France) |
Gresce)
Iraq)

{ Netherla.nds;
New Zealand
Norway)
Poru)

South Africe)

Sweden)
{Switzerland)
%Ukraine)

Uniorn of Soviet Socialist

Republics)

(United Xingdom) :
(United States of America)

(Yugoslavia)

- (United Kingdom Consultant)

(Exocutive Director

.(Chief Technical Consultant)
(Technical Qfficer for Europe)

Professor DEBRE (France) desired to associate himself with the

unanimous pralse conferred on the report 80 ab.‘l,v presented by

MEEILI‘V(EQ Ch; of Toohnico.l Consultan‘b) Ee would like to thank

JUL 11 1947

JUNITED NATIONS
ARCHIVES

/her in



\

B/ICEF/SR.8

Page 2 _

her in'particular for her kind words in comnection with Dr. Aujaleu, and
would draw the attentlon of the Board to the fact that this Journey of
investigation had not only contributed essential facts to the discussion,
but had also given the Board every right to hope that its work would be
bereficial, It perhaps was not necessary to remind members of the present
physlognomy of the countriss of Europe: which had: been ravaged by a mest
terrible war and subjJected to an invasion so' inhuman that it surpassed the
fierceat tragodies of the history of mankind.

The Nazis had not only pursued e polic& which was intended to enslave
the populations of the conquered regions, but also to make those populations
suffer in the most :uthless and brutal manner.. fhej desired to see them
vilified and exhausted. They were eubJectedvto_feiolting conditions of
hygiense, under-nutritioﬁ, and aggravationé of'ev;ry kind, Mothers and
children died of starvation and cold. Motheré saw their children dis before
their very eyes, of huhger and cruelty. He woﬁld ﬁotvrecapitulate the
millions and millions of men, women and ‘c;hildren'. who had dled during the
wer of liberation in all the stricken counxries, but in France alone,
two hundred‘thousanﬁ had died in the Resisfance and in concentration camps,
end eighty thaﬁeand had:been shot.- Now fﬁése boﬁulétions mede an urgent
appeal for assistance.  Ir. Eliot had said tﬁat wherever she went, the
demand was for milk and éver more milk fér £hé children. This was a hunger
appeal, increased by anxiety on account of the ééséation of UNRRA supplies.

| Europe, that old continent, desired to'live; and was s8till full of
hope . In'those.counﬁries where the birth-rafe wag formerly on the
decline, more births than ever were taking place, and this was a sign of
hope. There were more children than could be fed and cared for. The first
task of the world was to feed these children and supply them with milk.
In particular, assistance should be given to, the children in China.

This report was not only a-cause for -hope; it emphasized also the .

need for collaboration with the authorities responsible for the care and

/welfare



E/ICET/SR.8
Pege 3

welfare of the children and the nevd for hospital and medical equipment S
as also for the necessary plants to eupply the children with adegaate
suppliss of milk,

Another thing which wes streesed in Dr. Eliot's report wes the incroase
in tuberculosis. Ie urged that there should te no deley in dealing with
this terridble ecourge. Measures should be taken as esoon as possible to
stop its further progress. Iis referred 1n perticular to the campaign in
favour o‘f BCGe This had been practiced on >a large ecale in such countries
as Scendinavia and the results had/been very successful. Vaccinaticn with
BCG could now be considered as offering the best possible chance, and Le
hoped that the Boerd would seriocuely contemplate encoureging tho vaccination
of the younger portion of the population on a large scale.

He had noted that his‘ colloagus firrom the United States had insisted
‘on the need for treining instructors in child welfare y ard measures for
preventing infant mortaliﬁy. .

He wished now to commanlcate the following offer made by the Frerch
Government, Hia Government was prépared to set up in Paris a child
welfare centre which would be .su‘bordinate to the Fund; an internstional
organization directed by the Fund and by an lnternationali comrission of
the Fund. It would include skilled personnel comprising both dociors erd -
mrees, and conduct research into child welfare problems of every nature,
He trusted that the Boerd would accept this principle at this .meetirg.

He had a.nother‘ suggestion to ma¥%e, namely, fhe establighment of en
executive office of the Fund, subordinate to the Executive Boerd, and
responsible for applylng measures for’ the administraticn of the Fund.

His country would consider it a great honour to receive these two
administrations.

Furthermore, he had Jusﬁ recelvad a telegrem from Paria, statirg thet
the French Govefment had decided tn contribute to the Fund a sum ecual “u
. 8ix percent of the American contributibn, but payebvle in French fryancs.

/'ﬁe wes



E/iCEF/SR.S
Pege L

)

He was happy aud proud to repressnt a country which was prepared %o mals
contritution in epite of the very difficult eitua’lon in which France
found herself at the preseht mement.

Ths CEAIRMAN desirsd to offer the thanks of the Exesutive Bcard for
the vory generons character of the French offer, which compriced three
varts:

1. if the Executive Board decided to esteblish an cffice

in Paris, then the French Government was prepered to offer its

hogpitality;

2. the French Goverrment was prevered to esteblish, under

the auspices of the Internatlonal Children's Ewergency Furd,

an international chkild welfare centre in Perils for the

training of child welfaze officers, the expsnses to be

borre by the French Goverrmsnt;

3« the French Goverrment would contritute a sum equal to

8ix percent of the American grant.

This was a very gen@roﬁs offer, and he begged Profecsor Debré to
convey the thanks of the Board to kis Government.

Members would no doubt like to give this three~-fold gift a vexy careful
examination.

Mrs. SINCLAIR-(Canada) said that the members could rot tut bs interccted
in the French donation, and very kind offer cf hespitality to two crganizeticn
She thought that the setting up of a child welfare orgeanization in Paris
was quite beyond the scope of the Fund, zs the questicn had been put tefcre
the Social Commissionvand was still in abeyance. If the Bcard thcught it
desgirable, it could recommend this offer to the Sociel Commissicze
Nevertheless, the matter needed thought tefore members could ccmmi@
themselves, since it lay outside their terms of refercnce. Moreover, 1t
would imply certain firanclal consideratiorns.

Miss IENROOT (United States of America) said thet the acticn of the

/Zrerch



E/ICEP/5R.&
Page 5 .

Fronch Goverminent.was » an always, wost generovs. Cortalnly moembers could'
not e surprised that the implications of a child feeding prograrme were
bﬁ:‘oad,' and led easily to the comsideration of like matters, and even 1":0
such different problems as thé training of personnsl. She agréod with the
Canadien Delegate that the matter must be considersd carefully with other
United Nations bodies such es WHO and the Social Ccmmission. At present the
Temporary Sociel Welfare Committee wes under mandate %o consider the
establishment of a Sub-Commission on Child Welfare, and other experts were
thinking in terms similer to thie splendid French offer, fr.om other parts
of the werld, for exaemple, South America. She suggested that this matter
should be refexrred back to the Programme Committee, with instructions to
consider it very carefuliy, conduct the necessary 4consultations with the
United Ne.tions bodies concernsd, and report back to the Board.

The CHATRMAN esked 4f eny membsr would second the proposal made by
Miss Ienroot to refer the question to the Prograrmme Committes.

The Canadian Delegate seconded the proposal.

- DECISION: It was agreed to refer the Frernch offer of a child welfaire
centre in Paris to the Programme Conmittee.

The CHAIRMAN said in reply to the .Canadian Delegate thet it was very
clearly indispensable to engage in a series of consultations, and thé |
Prograime Committee was best fitted to do this preliminary work.

Mr. ATEXANDER (United Kingdom) said he was most amxious to have the
views of his colleegues. This very kind offer should be considered in
relation to other United Nations bodies, in particular the Temporeary Sociel
Welfare Committee of the Social Commission. This Committee must repcrt on
measures dealing with child welfare. He welcomed the French offer vwith
grateful emotion, but wondered if the International éhildren's Emers'ency
Fund wes competent to make any reccmmendations on this point. The Board was
here to collect and administer funds for the emergency needs of children,
Th_is body was not competent, and he proposed asking the French Delegate _to

/requost



E/ICFT/SR.8
Page 6

requeet the Delegate cf hie country to the Temporary Socilal Welfaxe Comnittee
to put the matter hefore that Ccumittee for revort to the Socizal Commission.
The French Goveriment had made a vonderful offsr which was undoubtedly most
usefule.

Mr. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) emphaeiied the feelirg of all the memkers in
_welcoming the proposal of the French Delegate. The Fund was faced with the
tesks of first priority and others of lesser wrgency. The matter should
be considsved carefully so that other and more vrgent thirngs shculd not be
delayed.

He was not familiar with the Soclal Commiseion, but he knew many
obJections would be raised to the creation of further btodies, ard to yet
another child welfare body. He thovght 1t enough to have the ICEF, which
would have other tasks in connection with child welfere. He thought that
cnly two bodies, elther the ICEF or WHO could be chargsd to tzke over the
French offer. Nevertheless, he agreed with ths United States Delegate that
the offer should be referrsd to the Progfamme Committee,

He thanked Dr, Eliot for her report, in which milk was so clearly put
as first priority. ZEveryons would remember the difficultles exrperienced
by UMRRA 1in starting, whereas the ICEF could begin in all countries in the
sare way, for all countries had the same need.

Mr. KOEUSEKO GJhion of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that members hLead
not been prepared for the French offer, ard felt that the Board would lcse
tire 1f it consildered matters brought up unexpectedly; He would support
the United States rroposal,

Mr. TEBRE (France) would like to dispel a certain misundereterding in
the matster, It would appear that attention had been drewn in
particular to the last part of his proposal. He recognized that every effort
should be concentraﬁed on the feeding of the children. The offer of an
administrative office ho thought a simple matter, and cohnected with the worlk
of the Board. The suggestion for a child welfare centre in Paris ehould cnly

/be considercd



'E/ICEF/SR.8
Page T

 be considered as a question of pxinciple, He tas qﬁite aware that it could
not be studied on the spof, but should be referred back to the Progremme
Comnittee.
The CEAIRMAN repliéd in the affirmative to Mr. JOCTEL (Australia) who
asked 1f the forty fellowships mentiored previcvuly were to include experts,

*hgnd furthermore, 1f the offer of hospitality of an office in Paris wes to

.. Anclude the office installation.

Mr, PATE (Executive Director) pregentod hiévreport_and draft Agreement.

He desired to explain that the Fund had every intention of working in a spirit
- of the highest confidence and co-operation with the Governments concerned.

- The administration had carried on its work with a very small planning staff,
and the Chairman, with the aid of certain delegetes, had been steadily at
work building up a finencial foundation for the Fund. Now that:the Fund was
sure of receiving the United States grant, it could go forward with complete
confidence in the hope that it would receive substantial contributions from
a number of other Governments.. During the past few wesks; he had been
bﬁilding'up a staffsfbr the necessary kéy respongibllities, nevertheleas, he
wvag attempting to effect savinés in every possible way, as he quite
realized the emergency nature of the organization. Certain mechanics had
still to be gone through before the Fund could receive the first part of
the grant from the United States Govermment, and it would be early fall
before supplies arrived in the field, and were received by the child consumer.

Thanke to Dr. Eliot's Journey, and subsequent contacts, the Fund had
now established a chaln of representatives .abroad. With regard to Albania,

Finland and Egn@ary, the administration would meke arrangements for an early
visit to these couhtries. Until such tims as the food actually arrived in
the countries. visited by Dr. Eliot the representatives were. members of. the

‘United Nations or other inxernat;onal organs, who were serving on & -
voluntary basis. Similar plans were under study for China. Following

the approval of the Progremme Committee given yesterdsy, he now proposed to

/ot



E/ICEF/SR.8
Page 6

put immediately into food, the sum of $560,000 at present in the treasury,
representing the sum total of voluntary gifté, including a cheque of
$550,000 received from Mr. La Guardia last year,

As soon as the fifteen million dollar grant from the United States
beceme available, it would be used for the purchase of supplies with an
appropriate reserve for transport. He hoped that various countries, members
of the United Nations, would make a contribution in the shape of transport,
vhich would be of the greatest use to the Fund. The transport money thus
saved could be used for the purchase of further food producte. -The Programme
Committee firmly hoped that reciplent countries having avdilable ships would
carry the food and thus help the fund to reserve moneys for further supplies.
He would again point out, with the exception of the first $560,000, it Qould
be several weeks ﬁefore the Fund would be afle to emberk on a large
procurement policy as, according to U.S. Congress machinery, this grant
must go through the Appropriations Committese. Nevertheless, he had no
doubt that the money would be authorized. DTuring this early period, he was
very thankful for the co-operation which he had received from various
sections of the Secretariat, and United Nations members in the field. The
United étates grant could be dbuilt up to seventy million dollers if the
contributing countries would make the necessary effort, and he would make
yet one more appeal to the members of the Board to do their best on behalf
of the millions of famished children.

The CHAIRMAN then asked the members if their Governments could see
. their way to helping the Fund.

Mr. JOCKEL (Australia) sald that the Australian Government had agreed to
set aslde four million Australian pounds for relief purposes. Three
million dollars had been earmarked for the IR0, and a certain amount fS;
the UNESCO rehabilitation scheme. The exact amount to be granted to the
ICEF was still under discussion, and would depend upon the types of supplies

-available.

/In reply



E/ICEF/SR.8
Page- 9
In reply to the CHAIRMAN, who sald that the Board heard this news-with
the very greatest eatiefaction, and would be interested to know what kind
of eupplies were contemplated, the member for Australia stated that e special
‘ commi’ctee wes at preeent giving careful consideration to this matter.
- Mre. smcmm (Canada) stated that her Government would meke a

. ,contribution, the exact amount of which was not yet declded.
- Mr. CASTEM (Colombia) said that he had no official instructions from -
hie Governnent, and thet practicelly all the South American countries were
euffeping _fre;nA a depression. His Govermment was undoubtedly deeply concerned
ceneez-"ning. ehe elight of the ’children in Europe, but he regretted that, 'in
preeeeteixfcumefeancee, any tangible offer was impossible. The child
poﬁui;neﬁ in his country was suffering from malaris, and a great lack of!
clothieg, a.n‘d.llxis Goverrment was etill ’unable to solve 1ts own probdlems. .

The children in the J\mglee of the Amazon and Putumayo were in great

’
.

distress. Nevertheless, the Colombian Govermment would be very happy to
raise funde under the One.Day's Pay plan, He would repeat, however, that
this wa.e e. pere,onai opinion, since he had no officlal inmstructions.

The CHAIRMAN saild tﬁet he had had conversations with the. Governments -
of ?‘ranee » Sﬁtzerland end the United Kingdom, and was in correspondence.
with the Goverrmente of Sweden and Poland. As to the Governmente‘of the
Netherlands and Belgium, he understood that it would e difficult to obtain
financial contributions, but perhaps tl;ey might be willing to give sonme
supplies in kind. ‘The Board might perhaps teke the matter up with the
Delegates of these Governments. He was alse in eorreepondence with the
Danieb_Gevez;nment, and he had been 1ni‘orme_d by the Norweglan Delegate that
his Gevernment would apply to the Norweglan Perliament for credits for
a ehipeent of ood liver oil. The preclse figures were pot yet available,
but he hoped to be able te‘ lay them before the Board very shortly.

The»Prime{ Minieter of ﬁew Zealand had made a very generous statement
to the Economic and Social Council, and there was eyery hope that a decision

/would be



- E/ICBF/SR.C
Page 10

would: be forthcoming very soon.

Mr. TSAO (China) said that 1t was inspiring to know thet the Fund had
s0 many contributing countries. He would like to lay before the Board £wo
points with regard to China. He believed that the field surveys carried out
by Dr. Meiklejohn and Dr. Eliot were very useful for the future operations of
the Fund, nevertheless, those countries which had not yet been'visited must
.not be left out of the pictufe. European children had beeﬁ very fortunate
to receive the visit of Dr. Eliot.

' His Goverrment estimeted that there were in China éixty-féur millién'
vimdernourished children. This figure included twenty million in a serious
state of under-nutrition, and ten million who were practicali&is£érviﬁg;
Therefore,'he urged that top priority shodld be given to Chiné, first of all
for milk, second again for milk, and third for milk and other fodds; .

In China, diapers and shoes were considered unattainable luxurles.

The Fund had now a certain sum of money in hand, although by no means
adequate. All availsble sums should be dtstributed strictly according to
need. He'pleadéd that Chiﬁa should have her share,’sincé ﬁéed had beenA
aécepted as the éole criterion. He urged to the Board £hat China had not
been iisited by the'Unitéd Nations or Fﬁnd répresentatiﬁes, éﬁd her ﬁeed was
Just as urgent as that of other éountfies, if not more so. He hﬁped that
" China wouid‘reéeive a share of food on & percentage basis. |

Miss WITTEVEEN (Netherlands) regretted that she was nofvyet able to
meke any definite statement on behalf of her Govérnment,'but,hbped that
definite news would be shortly forthcoming.

H.E. Mr. BRUGGMANN (Switzerland) expressed the appreciation of his
Government fcr the 1nvitation to Switzerland to Join the Executive Board
of the International Children's Emergency Fund. It had ever been among
the sacred traditions of Swiézerland to give relief to the unfortunate and
distressed. All Swiss help was derived from private initiative, and
Switzerland would continue to follow’the tradition laid down by her citizens.

/This did



E/ICEF/SR.8
Page 11

This d1d perhaps create certaln difficulties with respect to the help to be,
given by her Goverrment which, héwever, would do its utmost to glve help.
The matter was under the most sympathetic cohsideration, and he intended

to remain in close contact with the FPund. He was certaln thet his counﬁry
would finally discover ways and mesans,

The CHATRMAN thén asked the Ccmmittes if there were any observations
to the various pointe ralsed in the report of the Executive Director.

Mr. JOCKEL (Australia) seld that his Govermment would be gratified to
know that the Fund was using the United Nations staff in Europe and intended
to develop its relations with certain specialized agencies.

Mr. PATE (Executive Director) stated that this wes the establishcd-
rolicy ovf the Executive Boaerd and that the Fund was receiving services
in many ways which he hoped would increase in the future. All sultable
bodies, whether within the United Natlons framework or not, were to be
consldered partners in this worke
: Mr. JOCKEL (Aus.tralia) asked whether the rules of procedure with respect
to budget and finance were rrovisionel, for he believed that the Board
ghould ask for a financial statement, to which Mr. PATE (Executive Director)
replied that a statement would be forthcoming at the very earliest
opportunity. '

The CHATRMAN then drew attqntibn to the draft Azreement boiwcen the
Internationsl Children's Emergency Fund and the Government, and the
" emendment to ARTICIE IX.

TECISION: This was approved.

Mi’. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) said he had seen the draft for the first time
thet morning. He would ralse no obJection, but it was possible that
certain Goverrments would be unable to agx"ee on all the points. Nevertheleass,
he understood that every agreement should conform to the General Assembly
Resolution, although the agreements with the Govermments need not necesgarily
conform to the text for the members. He would consider this draft Agreement

/rather



E/ICEF/SR.8
Pege 12

rather as an aide memoire.

‘The CHAIRMAN replled that the draft Qongtituted & model agreement
along the lines of the general principles adopted by the Progremme
Committee which.had conformed to the Gengral Assembly Resolnticn.

The plan of operation for thg immediate future was based on the
principle that every Govermment, entitled to make an application under the
General Assembly Resolution, had an inherent right to apply, and if it
applied, was entitled.to receive ald. There wag, of coursze, the question of
percentage, and the category of aild required. The Progranme Committee
had made proposals as to the type of assistance which could be given.

If need was the principal element, there was also the question of the
relativity of needs, but he would state emphatically as a policy of the

Fund, that aid could not be given to a country that did not meke a very great
effort on behalf of its children. i

To ascertein this essential factor, a survey and investlgation were
1ndispensable. There was, however, a limit to this, and the greatest
occupation of the Executive Director was to eneure that food should move
"as soon as possible. The Directér should be authorized to make arrangements

in proportion as the funds vere made available. The Programme Cormittee

had felt that no more than approximately 60 percent of the available moneys
‘should be used for shirments, and had suggested»that the Executive Board
should give authority to the Programme Committee to determine in comsultation
with the Executive Director what should be the amounts of the first

shipments‘to all countries that had applied, and to report on these shirments

. to the next meeting of the Committee. The Committee would then make

recommendations to the next Board with respect to allocations. Itvwould
be unfortunate if allocations were ma@e before the Administration knew

the specific proposals of the Governments and had some more information as
to how soon other governments would be prepared'to agsist. He proposed
that the Administratiop be given six weeks to prepare work for shipments,

/and that



E/ICEF/SR.8
Page 13

~and that the Progremme Gommittes should meet on 18 August end the Board

on 19 August, He had been inforted that it was practically impossible for
members of the Board not living in New York to come here for two or three
days only, and he had been asked to hold a session in Kurope. The distance
from China to the United States and to Europe waé about the séme.

The Programme Committée euggested thet the next meetings of the Committee
and of the Board should be held in Paris.

Mr. TSAO (China) asked if the first shipments would be made to. the
vari}ous countries after the application to the Programme Committee and the
Board, and the CHAIRMAN replied that the f—irst shipnent wéuld be made right
avey in accordance with the. 1imitatiéns laid down by the Programme Committee.

Mr. CORBEA (Bcuador) asked i1f the Board could accept the report made
by the Chairman and the report of the Programme Committes, since, according
to the rules, the report should be in writing. 5

~ The CEATRMAN replied that a request of this nature could not be refused.
He.raised the question of the\ length of the session, as it should finish
on that day. .

Miss IENROOT (United States) suggested that e statement of not more
than ten minutes might be made instead by the Chalrman.

Mr. CORREA (Ecuador) said that he had not entered a formal request.
for a written report. i
‘ Mr. JCCKEL (Australis) asked 1f thesp early shipments would go forward
without tho Board knowing what the programme was.

The CEATRMAN replied thet e cerbain latitude mist be left to the
Executive Director. Nevertheless, the Director could bte instructed to
keep about 40 percent availoble and procure an& ghip the balance. " Even the
arrargerents made that morning would be subjsct to change.

Mise LENROOT (United States) stated that she had understood that a
report would be, made to the Board,. in particular since the generous: offer
mede by tfxe French Gove:_:nment had changed matters,

/Miss EAMPTON



.E/ICEF/SR.3
Page 1b

Miss HAMFTON (New Zealand) Sﬁpported the views expressed by the members
for Ecuador and the United Statéé; and suggested that the Progremme Committee
‘should meet on the following morning and the Board in the afternoon.

Mr. AIEXANDZR (United Kingdom)‘stated that he was not happy about the
present‘proéedure. Ee drew the attention of the Board to the fact that they
were trustees of considerable sums of money. As a meumber of the Programme
Committee and of the Boerd, he would like to suggest a considerable change
in the procedure. It seémed to him inadvisable that the Programme Committee
should meet Just before the Board, which wés thus presented with sketchy
‘and oral decisions. The Programme Committee should meet at a considerable
~interval before the Board and submit a written report. The Board should
»bg taken into the confidence of the Programme Committee. Certain shipments
would have been made before 18 Auguet, and the Board would then be faced

with & fait accompli. He trusted that members would find a method by which

the Executive Board would be able to consider carefully the decisions arrived
‘at by the Programme Committee.

The CHAIRMAN regretted if he had acted under a misunderstanding. He
thought he had been complying with the wishes of the Programme Committee.

He was ready to consider the suggestion of the Pelegate of New Zealand that
‘the Programme>Committee should meet the followihg day and submit a report
to the Board in the afternoon, and ifbthe Board desired a lengthier
discuegion, then the session could continue.

Mr. SEYERSTED (Norway) seconded the suggestion made by Mf. AIEXANTER
(United Kingdom) that the Programme Committee shquld, in future, meet at
a‘reasonable interval before the Executive Board.

Mrs. SINCIAIR (Canada) was of the opinion that the Board should receive
a more specific report. :

Mr. JOCKEL (Australig) supportedbthe motion made by Mr. ATEXANTER
(United Kingdom) and thought it wiser to avoid holding meetings of the

Programme Committee immediately before the Executive Board. The Programme

/Committee



E/ICEF/SR.8
Page 15

Committee was only an interim body, and the lack of breathing space did not
give the members of the Executive Board time to formulate lines of apprcach.
He thought also that the time given to the Programme Committsc was
Insuflicient.

Mr. BEINOGIU (Greece) was elso in favour of the provosal mede by the
Delegate of the United Kingdom. His Covermment had requested him to report
on the suggestions made by the Programme Couwittee and the Ixecutive Board,
and owing to the lack of time he had been- unsble to receive inatructions.
He thought that mattere should be cerefully considered before the Board
could delegate 1tq powers to the Programme Committees.

Mr. CASTELLO (Colombia) regretted that he would be unable to attend
on the following day. EFEe had not had sufficient time to' study the
documents, and esked if the Committee could meet during the following week. |
The Board should be informed at least every fortnight of the work of the
Progremme Committee. Meetings should be held more often.

Mr. TSAO (China) asked if one morning would be sufficient to produce
the report.

The CHAIRMAN sald that some delegates required a few days' notice of
the meetings. He drew the attention of the Board to the difficulties
experienced by those members who hed come from far in order to meet here.
He thought that there was room for compromise, and asked Mr. Alexander to
suggest when the Programme Committee should meet and report to the Eoard.

Mr. ALEXANIER repl;led that it was manifestly in;poss:l'ole to satisfy
everybody, and as a compromise he suggested that the Progremme Ccmmittee
should meet during the afternoon of the following day and the Executive
Boerd on the day after that.

The CHAEW proposed that the meeting should bte held at 3 o'clock in
the afternoon on Wednesday, 18 June, and the Executive Boerd on Thursdey

morning.

/At the



E/ITF /SR8 \
Page 16

At the request of Miss IFIRCOT (United States) it was agreed to hold
the meeting of the Progremue Committee In Mauhattan.

The mseting rcas at 6:30 p.m. .



